
City of Hendersonville 

PURCHASE ORDER/QUOTE FORM

Employee Name: Department: 

DATE QUOTES OBTAINED: DATE GOODS ARE REQUIRED: ______DEPT WILL PICK UP 

______EMERGENCY ORDER 

VENDOR 1 NAME VENDOR 2 NAME: VENDOR 3 NAME: 
VENDOR #: 

CONTACT: 

PHONE #: 

TOTAL 

QUOTE: 

REASON(S) QUOTES NOT OBTAINED /EXPLANATION OF SOLE SOURCE OR EMERGENCY: 

ACCOUNT # QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL 

Brian Pahle Administration

03/26/2021 FY22

$ 18,089.52

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

VC3

803-733-7333

Pat Spampinato

$ 0.00

410-1300-550103-180201 $ 18,089.52 $ 18,089.52Capital Outlay CIP

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

The purchase of specialized networking equipment and professional services to configure and tie into the 
existing City of Hendersonville network.  This purchase has received approval from USDA for meeting the 
sole source requirement.  This expenditure and budget amendment has been submitted to City Council 
for approval at their regular May 6th, 2021 meeting.









From: Hysong, Pam - RD, Asheville, NC
To: Pahle, Brian
Cc: Long, Russell - RD, Raleigh, NC
Subject: RE: [External Email]FW: REVISED for Brian"s Approval: Fixed Fee Project for New Hendersonville-owned PD

Server Room Equipment and Labor
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 3:17:22 PM
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Be Advised: This email originated from outside of the Hendersonville network. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Brian,
 
USDA Instruction 1942-A §1942.18 (k) (4)(i-vi) states the following:

 
Noncompetitive negotiation.
 
Noncompetitive negotiation is procurement through solicitation of a proposal from only one source,
or after solicitation of a number of sources competition is determined inadequate. Noncompetitive
negotiation may be used when the award of a contract is not feasible under small purchase,
competitive sealed bids (formal advertising) or competitive negotiation procedures. Circumstances
under which a contract may be awarded by noncompetitive negotiations are limited to the
following: (Revised 3-1-88, SPECIAL PN.)
 

(i) The item is available only from a single source; or
(ii) There exists a public exigency or emergency and the urgency for the requirement will not
permit a delay incident to competitive solicitation; or
(iii) After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate; or
(iv) No acceptable bids have been received after formal advertising; or
(v) The procurement of architectural/engineering and other professional services; or
(vi) The aggregate amount does not exceed $50,000. (Added 3-1-88, SPECIAL PN.)

 
Your request meets the conditions of both item (i) and (vi); therefore, it is approved.
 
Thanks for getting me the information in advance.
 
Pam
Pamela H Hysong, Area Director
USDA Rural Development
160 Zillicoa Street, Suite 2
Asheville, NC  28801
Office Phone: 828-254-0916 Ext 5 | Cell: 828-273-3373
Direct Line:    828-552-8701

mailto:pam.hysong@usda.gov
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